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Subject: Review of K&B International, Ltd. FCC ID: Q5K12607T
From: "Electrical EMC" <ELEEMC@cmatcl.com>
To: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>

Hi Tim
How are you? Sorry for my late reply. Please refer to the following info for your comment.
1) The non-confidentiality is ok.

2) We use 9kHz RBW for carrier (27.145MHz) and 100kHz RBW for harmonic measurement. Also minimum
1kHz RBW for bandwidth measure.

3) Revised. Please review again
4) OK | will send the PDF format file to you next time. Since this is my first application for ATCB.

5) | have already uploaded in your homepage, but | have attached the PDF file to you again. Please review
it. Thanks

Thank you so much for the help and review our application. If you required any info for this application,
please feel fee to contact us.

Have a good day

Regards
Andrew

----- Original Message-----

From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2006 06:34

To: Danny Chui; Electrical EMC

Subject: Review of K&B International, Ltd. FCC ID: Q5K12607T

Andrew,

Attached are the comments regarding this application. Please provide
a response as soon as you can.

Thank You,

Timothy R. Johnson, NARTE Certified EMC Engineer (No. EMC-002205-NE)
Examining Engineer

American TCB, Inc.

6731 Whittier Ave.

McLean, VA 22101

email: tiohnson@AmericanTCB.com
alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net

USA direct number:  404-414-8071 & 703-310-6868
USA corporate phone: 703-847-4700

USA corporate fax:  703-847-6888

Taiwan phone: (02) 2658-5152 ext 306

Taiwan Cell: 0920-399-260
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